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MEMORANDUM

A Panel of the Court of Appeals Chamber
Judge Michele Picard, Presiding Judge

To:
Judge Kai Ambos
Judge Nina Jergensen
Dr Fidelma Donlon, Registrar
CC: Alex Whiting, Acting Specialist Prosecutor

Jonathan Rees, Specialist Counsel for Hysni Gucati
Toby Cadman, Specialist Counsel for Nasim Haradinaj

Through: Head of Court Management Un}'km W

From: Senior Court Officer, Court Mgna\éement Unit \//[’

File number: KSC-CA-2022-01

File name: The Specialist Prosecutor v. Hysni Gucati and Nasim Haradinaj
Date: 01 February 2023

Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum regarding Court of Appeals of Kosovo
Subject: Judgment, Case number PAKR 1122/2012, dated 25 April
2013 with public Annex 1

During the hearing held on 2 December 2022 the Specialist Prosecutor’s Office provided
the Court of Appeals Panel and the Specialist Counsel for Messrs Gucati and Haradinaj
with a (printed) hard copy of a Judgment of the Court of Appeals of Kosovo in Case
Number: PAKR 1122/2012, dated 25 April 2013 in the case K.P. et al.! (“K.P. et al.
judgment”).

For good administration of justice and completeness of the hearing record the K.P. et al.
judgment is filed as Annex A to this memorandum.

1 KSC-CA-2022-01, Transcript of hearing, 2 December 2022, public: Page 149 Line 15 to Page 150 Line 3.
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